

JACOB KIMMICK

2565 S IRVING ST ▪ Denver, Colorado 80219
kimmickgimmicks@gmail.com ▪ 303.579.8752

QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

Organized, adaptable and ambitious with extensive knowledge in film and television production from acquisition to completion. 3+ years experience in set operations and schedule/production management. Fluent in industry language and software. Strong familiarity with development, script coverage, scheduling preparation, social media platforms, call sheets, negotiating and securing locations.

TECHNICAL PROFICIENCIES

Movie Magic Budgeting and Scheduling, Final Draft, Excel, Powerpoint, Microsoft Office Suite, Adobe Premiere, Photoshop, iMovie, Celtx, Red One Camera, DSLR, Mac and PC proficient

EDUCATION

Currently attending University of Colorado Denver College CO 2016-2019, attended Columbia College of Hollywood Tarzana CA, B.F.A. in Cinema/TV Emphasis:Directing and Producing
Student Body Event coordinator 2014-2015.

SELECTED PROJECTS

Producer (Short Film)

- Living The Dream,2017, Jacob Kimmick
- Nova, 2016, Courtney Schehl
- Quench, 2016, Nicole Holmes
- Keepsake, 2015, Peter Zaragoza

1st Assistant Director (Short Film)

- Azure Dreams, 2017, Kelly Cardona
- Quench, 2016, Nicole Holmes
- Nova, 2016, Courtney Schehl
- Persian Love, 2015, John Donado

Director (Short Film)

- Living the Dream, 2017
 - Pushing Concrete, 2017
 - A Fixer Upper, 2016
-

EXPERIENCE

FURNITURE DEPARTMENT HEAD, Cost Plus World Market flagship store, September 2016 - May 2016 Denver,CO

Successfully organized incoming inventory, selling product and Managed the responsibility to override orders, provided excellent customer service from within the department and at the register.

Courtesy Clerk and Baker, King Soopers, May 2012 - August 2013 Littleton,CO

Fast paced environment, responsible for providing top notch customer service, managed daily duty operation lists and register POS systems to ensure store functionality. Trained and supervised new hires increasing productivity and efficiency.

REFERENCES

Doug Brass

Cost Plus World Market manager

516-776-0077

Nick Krjashew

King Soopers Head Clerk

303-519-2995 Hockeykay10@yahoo.com

